

**BOARD MEETING**: The Board of School Trustees of the Nineveh-Hensley-Jackson United School Corporation met for a regular meeting on Tuesday, June 10, 2025, in the LGI Room of Indian Creek Middle School. Board members present: Ed Harvey, Judy Misiniec, Amy Woodrum, Cathy Cook, and Brian Young.

Ed Harvey, Board President, called the meeting to order.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag was led by Ed Harvey Board President.

Recognition of Visitors/Patron Comments: none

Additions to the Agenda: Delete: X. B. 11. ICES Custodian Vickie Lang & Correction of Letter for X. B. 7.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Cathy Cook, the Board approved the additions.

Passed 5/0

**CONSENT AGENDA**: Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and second by Cathy Cook, the Board accepted and approved the following items:

**Financial Report:** See Attached Reports

**Claims:** See Attached Reports

Minutes:

Executive Session: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 Regular Session: Tuesday, April 8, 2025

**Transportation Report**: See Attached Report

Facility Report: See Attached Report

Health & Wellness Report: See Attached Report

Food Service Report: See Attached Report

Assistant Superintendent Report: See Attached Report

**Surplus Items:** See Attached Report

**Donations:** See Attached Report

Passed 5/0

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:** 

**C-9 Report**: No report.

**Indian Creek Education Foundation:** Judy Misiniec reported that the Foundation will sponsor Creek Kids again this year to greet the Football team at the games. She also announced that Trivia Night will

be on September 17<sup>th</sup> at Dunn Farms. And she said that the Foundation received a \$4,000 grant to provide snacks to students during standardized testing.

**Construction Update:** Dr. Prusiecki reported that the Greenhouse is currently being built and is on schedule. He said that the ICMS Band Room and ICMS STEM Room are both currently being renovated. He also said that the ICHS locker rooms renovation will begin soon. Prusiecki also said that the tennis courts renovation is in progress.

**OLD BUSINESS: none** 

### **NEW BUSINESS:**

### Consider action to approve an Agreement with Better Bids, L.L.C.

Dr. Prusiecki recommended the Board approve the agreement with Better Bids LLC for the services of a certified Speech Language Pathologist.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Cathy Cook, the Board approved the agreement.

Passed 5/0

## Consider action to approve Facility Rental Agreement Revisions

Andrea Perry, Assistant Superintendent, asked the Board to approve the revised Facility Rental Agreement.

Upon proper motion by Cathy Cook and seconded by Brian Young, the Board approved the revised agreement.

Passed 5/0

## Consider action to approve 2026 Budget Calendar

Jacob Heuchan, NHJ Business Manager, asked the Board to approve the 2026 Budget Calendar.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Brian Young, the Board approved the calendar.

Passed 5/0

### Consider action to approve 2025-2026 ICHS Athletic Handbook

Derek Perrry, Athletic Director, asked the Board to approve the ICHS Athletic Handbook.

Upon proper motion by Brian Young and seconded by Amy Woodrum, the Board approved the handbook.

Passed 5/0

## Consider action to approve 2025-2026 NHJ Food Service Employee Handbook

Beth Frisbie, NHJ Director of Food Service, asked the Board to approve the 2025-2026 NHJ Food Service Employee Handbook.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Brian Young, the Board approved the handbook.

Passed 5/0

# Consider action to approve 2025-2026 NHJ Bus Driver Handbook

Sean Zachery, NHJ Director of Transportation, asked the Board to approve the 2025-2026 NHJ Bus Driver Handbook.

Upon proper motion by Cathy Cook and seconded by Amy Woodrum, the Board approved the handbook.

Passed 5/0

### Consider action to approve NHJ Cafeteria Meal Prices for 2025-2026

Beth Frisbie, NHJ Director of Food Service, asked the Board to approve NHJ Cafeteria Meal Prices for 2025-2026.

Upon proper motion by Brian Young and seconded by Amy Woodrum, the Board approved the meal prices.

Passed 5/0

## Consider action to approve Food Service Operations Specialist Position

Beth Frisbie, NHJ Director of Food Service, asked the Board to approve Food Service Operations Specialist Position.

Item tabled, no action taken

## Consider action to approve Vending Program

Beth Frisbie, NHJ Director of Food Service, asked the Board to approve Smart Snack Compliant vending machines for the ICHS/ICMS Cafeteria.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Judy Misiniec, the Board approved the vending program.

Passed 5/0

# Consider action to approve ICHS Cross Country Team Overnight Trip to CERAland Park in Columbus, Indiana 7.24.25-7.27.25

Luke Skobel, ICHS Principal, asked the Board to approve the ICHS Cross Country team overnight trip.

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Ed Harvey, the Board approved the trip. *Passed 5/0* 

# Consider action to approve FFA Overnight Trip to Purdue University 6.16.25-6.19.25

Luke Skobel, ICHS Principal, asked the Board to approve the FFA overnight trip.

Upon proper motion by Brian Young and seconded by Cathy Cook, the Board approved the trip. *Passed 5/0* 

# Consider action to approve ICHS Volleyball Team Overnight Trip to Purdue University 7.18.25-7.20.25

Luke Skobel, ICHS Principal, asked the Board to approve the ICHS Volleyball team overnight trip.

Upon proper motion by Brian Young and seconded by Cathy Cook, the Board approved the trip. *Passed 5/0* 

## Consider action to approve ICHS to Clear Outstanding Checks

Amy Smith, ICHS Treasurer, asked the Board to approve clearing of outstanding checks two years old or older.

Upon proper motion by Brian Young and seconded by Cathy Cook, the Board approved the request. *Passed 5/0* 

## PERSONNEL/EMPLOYMENT:

Dr. Prusiecki asked the Board to approve the "Personnel/Employment" package in its entirety as presented.

#### Personnel:

- A. Resignations/Termination:
  - 1. Resignation: ICIS Special Education Assistant Haylee Agee
  - 2. Resignation: ICES Preschool Assistant Rya Stevenson

- 3. Resignation: ICHS Facility Manager Ash Davis
- 4. Resignation: ICES Title I Assistant Makenzie Bailey
- 5. Resignation: ICES/ICIS Café Cook Danielle Walters
- 6. Resignation: ICMS Ag Teacher McCallister Killian
- 7. Resignation: NHJ Bus Driver Tom Ferry
- 8. Termination: ICES Custodian Bobby Caudill

### B. Employments:

- 1. NHJ Sub Teachers
- 2. ICES IREAD-3 Remediation Staff Danielle Dale
- 3. ICIS/ICES Café Sub Cook Anna Williams
- 4. ICHS/ICMS Café Sub Cook Theresa Hiatt
- 5. ICES/ICIS Additional Position of Sub Head Cook Holly Blake-Garland
- 6. Transfer: ICES/ICIS 29 Hr Café Cook Amanda Quick
- 7. ICHS Ag Teacher Lauren Ulrich with change on letter
- 8. ICHS Custodian Brittany Johnson
- 9. ICHS Custodian Leeann Adams
- 10. ICES Custodian Scott Knox
- 11. ICES/ICIS 29 Hr Café Cook Karen Ricketts

#### C. Coaches:

- 1. ICHS Volleyball Varsity Head Coach Daisha Holt
- 2. ICHS Volleyball Reserve Head Coach Abigail Bowman
- 3. ICMS 8th Grade Volleyball Head Coach Holly McKibben
- 4. ICMS 7<sup>th</sup> Grade Volleyball Head Coach John Eden
- 5. ICMS Football Head Coach Mike Elmore
- 6. ICHS Football Reserve Head Coach John Butler
- 7. ICHS Football Reserve Head Coach Caleb Tworek
- 8. ICMS Football Assistant Coach Spencer Hessman
- 9. ICMS Football Assistant Coach Aiden Neathery
- 10. ICMS Football Assistant Coach Denton Steenbergen
- 11. ICHS Cross Country Varsity Head Coach Brady Devine
- 12. Unified Flag Football Head Coach Austin Meyer
- 13. ICMS Boys & Girls Cross Country Head Coach Christie Smith
- 14. ICHS Varsity Girls Golf Head Coach Rose Moore
- 15. ICMS Girls Golf Head Coach Kenda Eley
- 16. ICHS Varsity Boys Soccer Head Coach Jeff Smeltzer
- 17. ICHS Boys Soccer Reserve Coach Michael Rutherford
- 18. ICHS Varsity Boys Tennis Head Coach Dave Chader
- 19. ICHS Varsity Cheer Head Coach Jennifer Robertson
- 20. Fall Weightlifting Supervisor Zach Rudolf
- 21. ICHS Varsity Volleyball Assistant Coach Katie Gray
- 22. ICHS Varsity Assistant Football Coach Gunnar Ranard
- 23. ICHS Varsity Assistant Football Coach Zac Rudolf
- 24. ICHS Varsity Assistant Football Coach Jake Scott
- 25. ICHS Varsity Assistant Football Coach Luke Appleton
- 26. ICHS Varsity Assistant Football Coach John Butler
- 27. ICHS Boys Assistant Soccer Coach Josh Rutherford
- 28. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Todd Wilkerson
- 29. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Mike Waltz
- 30. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Matt Curtis
- 31. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Thomas Moffitt
- 32. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Matt Prusiecki
- 33. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Blaine Gardner
- 34. ICHS Volunteer Football Coach Tyler DeFord
- 35. ICHS Volunteer Cross Country Coach Tyler Weltich
- 36. ICHS/ICMS Volunteer Cross Country Coach Erin Davis
- 37. ICHS/ICMS Volunteer Cross Country Coach Jackie Dowty

- 38. ICHS Volunteer Cross Country Coach Pheobe Dowty
- 39. Volunteer Unified Flag Football Coach Sharon Hogue
- 40. Volunteer Unified Flag Football Coach Abby Porter
- 41. Volunteer Unified Flag Football Coach Mary DeHart
- 42. ICHS Volunteer Boys Tennis Coach Dave Broshears
- 43. ICHS Volunteer Boys Tennis Coach Michael Lewis
- 44. ICHS Volunteer Girls Soccer Coach Patrick Palmer
- 45. ICHS Volunteer Boys Soccer Coach Wyatt Fox
- 46. ICHS Volunteer Boys Soccer Coach Cameron Arkins
- 47. ICHS Volunteer Volleyball Coach Ellie Deckling
- 48. ICHS Volunteer Volleyball Coach Melissa Pharr

Upon proper motion by Amy Woodrum and seconded by Cathy Cook, the Board approved the "Personnel/Employment" package in its entirety.

\*\*Passed 5/0\*\*

<u>Superintendent's Report:</u> Dr. Prusiecki asked Joe Dunn, ICHS Ag Teacher, to introduce Lauren Ulrich, the new ICHS/ICMS Ag Teacher. Ulrich said that she is very excited to work with IC students. Prusiecki said that lots of construction is happening at IC this summer. He also thanked the Board for approving so many items on the agenda. He wished everyone a good and restful summer.

# Other items from the Board:

Amy Woodrum: Thanked everyone for the End of Year luncheon especially the NJHS. She congratulated ICHS Track team athletes for their success at State.

Judy Misiniec: Commended Mrs. Holt for her ICHS Child Development Class who made stuffed monsters that a kindergarten class designed. She also mentioned that ICHS has a new Pathway class for carpenter training.

Ed Harvey: Said that graduation went really well.

Brian Young: Congratulated the FFA for receiving a Superior Chapter award. He also thanked the IC Band for their participation in a recent parade. He thanked the cafeteria staff for a great job. Cathy Cook: Said that graduation was great. She said that the screen was very nice. Thanked ICHS for their efforts that made graduation successful.

### **ADJOURNMENT:**

Upon proper motion made by Amy Woodrum the meeting was adjourned.

Edlem	
Ed Harvey, President	
Anlwage	
Amy Woodrum, Vice President	
Munile	
Judy Misiniec, Secretary	
Cathleen Cook, Member	
Brian Young, Member	